
MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #: 47

Thursday, April 1, 2021

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission

Mike Reynolds, Senior Planner

APPROVE a church (place of worship) as a permitted use in the SC (Shopping Center) zone.

The property at 7220 Alcoa Highway is zoned SC (Shopping Center) which does not identify churches (places 
of worship) as a permitted use. The applicant, The Foundation Church, is currently located in this shopping 
center and would like to stay in their current location. The Knox County Zoning Code authorizes the Planning 
Commission to allow other uses to locate in the SC zone upon a finding “that the intent of this resolution is 
maintained. The general intent of this section is to encourage and insure the development of unified retail 
shopping centers which will promote the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare for the citizens of the 
county.” It is the opinion of staff that a church maintains the intent of the SC zoning district and should be 
considered a permitted use.

Similar to any other use, if a church were to propose constructing a new structure in the SC zone, the 
development plan is required to be reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission as a Use on Review.

Similar Use Determination:  Church in the SC (Shopping Center) district.

4-C-21-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
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Original Print Date: Revised:
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3/11/2021       

Petitioner:

Map No:

Jurisdiction:

±0 500

Feet

137

County
Purpose of Request:

Church, The Foundation

Similar Use Determination:  Church in the SC
(Shopping Center) district.








